NOTICE OF MEETING

CABINET MEMBER FOR TRAFFIC & TRANSPORTATION

WEDNESDAY, 23 SEPTEMBER 2015 AT 4.00 PM

COUNCIL CHAMBER, SECOND FLOOR OF THE GUILDHALL, PORTSMOUTH

Telephone enquiries to Joanne Wildsmith, Democratic Services Tel: 9283 4057 Email: joanne.wildsmith@portsmouthcc.gov.uk

CABINET MEMBER FOR TRAFFIC & TRANSPORTATION

Councillor Ken Ellcome (Conservative)

Group Spokespersons

Councillor Lynne Stagg, Liberal Democrat Councillor Ken Ferrett, Labour Councillor Stuart Potter, UK Independence Party

(NB This Agenda should be retained for future reference with the minutes of this meeting.)

Please note that the agenda, minutes and non-exempt reports are available to view online on the Portsmouth City Council website: www.portsmouth.gov.uk

Deputations by members of the public may be made on any item where a decision is going to be taken. The request should be made in writing to the contact officer (above) by 12 noon of the working day before the meeting, and must include the purpose of the deputation (for example, for or against the recommendations). Email requests are accepted.

AGENDA

- 1 Apologies
- 2 Declarations of Members' Interests
- Ferry Road, northern end off-street areas (non-public highway): TRO 36/2015 (Pages 1 8)

Purpose

To consider the responses to the public consultation on the proposal under TRO 36/2015. When objections are received to proposed Traffic Regulation Orders, it is a statutory requirement to consider them at a formal decision meeting.

RECOMMENDATION

That the Order is made as proposed, with an exemption for Permit Holders (permits to be managed by the Property & Housing Service).

4 Proposed removal of 3 parking zones (AA Newbolt Road, AC Farmlea Road and JD Portsea North) (Pages 9 - 18)

Purpose

To consider the responses to the public consultation on the proposals under TROs 55/2015, 56/2015 and 57/2015 relating to the removal of 3 parking zones. When objections are received to proposed Traffic Regulation Orders, it is a statutory requirement to consider them at a formal decision meeting.

RECOMMENDED:

- 1. AA Newbolt Road parking zone remains in place.
- 2. AC Farmlea Road parking zone is removed.
- 3. JD Portsea North parking zone remains in place.
- 5 Bus Lane Enforcement Guidelines and Penalty Charge Notice Rate (Pages 19 22)

Purpose

To seek the Cabinet Member for Traffic and Transportation's agreement on the guidelines related to the enforcement of bus lanes, and the rate at which a Penalty Charge Notice is charged.

RECOMMENDATION

That the Cabinet Member for Traffic and Transportation approve the guidelines at appendix 1 and approve the setting of the Penalty Charge Notice for a bus lane contravention at £60.

6 Notice of motion - fares on buses in Portsmouth (Pages 23 - 26)

Purpose

This report has been requested by the Cabinet Member for Traffic and Transportation following a Notice of Motion regarding "Fares on buses in Portsmouth" at Full Council on Tuesday 17th March 2015.

RECOMMENDED

In response to the Notice of Motion at Full Council, it is recommended that:

- 1. The Cabinet Member writes to First Hampshire, Dorset & Berkshire and Stagecoach (South) to seek their cooperation in providing a value for money bus service in Portsmouth.
- 2. Officers within the Transport, Environment and Business Support Directorate, will continue to meet with public transport operators to promote affordability within the fares structure and work on promoting bus travel across the city.
- 3. Through the Cabinet Members role within the Solent Transport partnership, continue to monitor the uptake a promotion of innovative ticketing solutions such as the Solent Go card, mobile phone ticketing and improving and promoting bus travel generally.

Winter Maintenance Programme Operational Plan 2015-16 (Pages 27 - 134)

Purpose

For the Cabinet Member for Traffic and Transportation to approve that the proposed Winter Maintenance Programme will provide the required level of service as prescribed within schedule 4 of the Contract and legislation in order that it can be communicated to the relevant agencies and stakeholders.

RECOMMENDATION

That the Winter Maintenance Programme be approved.

8 Solent Transport Business Plan for 2015-16 (Pages 135 - 152)

Purpose

This report is to obtain members' agreement on the adoption of the prospective Solent Transport (Transport for South Hampshire) 2015-16 Business Plan (provided in Appendix A). This provides the direction for Solent Transport over the next Business Planning Cycle.

RECOMMENDED

That the Solent Transport Business Plan 2015-16 is supported by Portsmouth City Council.

Members of the public are now permitted to use both audio visual recording devices and social media during this meeting, on the understanding that it neither disrupts the meeting or records those stating explicitly that they do not wish to be recorded. Guidance on the use of devices at meetings open to the public is available on the Council's website and posters on the wall of the meeting's venue.